

# Alex Vincze

## Curriculum Vitae

07456700959

[vinczealex02@gmail.com](mailto:vinczealex02@gmail.com)

Based in Dunstable, UK

### **Personal Statement**

I am a adaptable and dedicated member of any team, be that within studies or the workplace. Currently working towards a BA (Hons) in Film Studies at UWE. I have a strong academic work ethic, reflected in the quality of the work that I have submitted over the past two years in my studies. I am a hard-working team player who always strives to elevate myself and my peers in whatever challenge we undertake, be that in or outside the workplace.

### **Work experience**

July 2021 - Sept 2022 Flexy staff- working different warehouses during my summer holiday.

May 2019 - February 2021: Latimer Estate, Chesham- part time job.

Main duties:

Catering for weddings and serving breakfast, lunch, and dinner. I commonly had to work physically and carry trays, trolleys, heavy sacks, and the like. The work also demanded me to be reactive due to customer and manager demands, but also aspire to a consistently high-level quality of service. I commonly had to delegate and manage my peers when managers were busy with other departments, all due to my strong leadership skills and my friendly demeanour.

For my compulsory school work experience, I worked for a construction firm, which involved lots of manual labour and needed a high level of workplace safety knowledge. I also learned how to think on my feet, how to handle and move heavy objects in a safe manner and how to properly communicate and work with people in a physically challenging environment. The work required diligence, precision, and constant risk assessment, all which I learned and developed quickly and efficiently.

During the summer of 2022, I worked a temp job at RHENUS Logistics based in Leighton Buzzard. Hard physical labour mixed with constant quality assurance checks and handling of data bases was all work that I underwent on a daily basis. Thanks to my constant level of hard work and reliability, I was often put in leadership roles when it came to potentially dangerous and challenging tasks, such as unloading trucks full of irregularly shaped, heavy stock.

## **Education**

Sept 2020 – present: UWE Bristol Undergraduate BA (Hons) in Film Studies

I have passed my GCSEs, with an A in maths and TLM, B in English literature and language. I have successfully passed my A-Level subjects at St. George's in Harpenden. I am currently in my third year of university at the University of the West of England in Bristol.

## **Core skills**

- Excellent leadership and managerial skills.
- Good public speaker, strong presentational skills.
- Very good people skills, always providing a positive atmosphere in the workplace, which motivates my peers and I to work harder.
- Excellent in terms of internet literacy and knowledge of computer hardware and software and how to fix any problems that may arise.
- Skilled with using any Microsoft office program, and always developing skills in new software.
- Strong customer service skills thanks to experience in previous jobs.